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a Your F11e:5008-ïDCN (qcai) 
Our File: 5008-1DCN (lica)

DATE: Septeeber 16, 1975
TO: QcAR MONTREAL
FROM: LIC Ottawa

K1A ON8
SUBJECT: Jodel D-ll, Serial nuabar 01-01. C-TOCN.

Cancellation - Accident
In reply to your above referenced . dated Bepfdier 10 1975.
Registration has been cancelled AWAWAV/WfW*• Mark retained bv wtMAUhldÂW. 
Registration allotment haa bean cancelled. Hark retained by HQ/Your Region.
Please confirm that the registration is to remain in force.
The attached correspondence ie forwarded for your information and/or further action. 
The attached allotment sheets are for your information and use.
The special marks requested are/are not available for issue by your Region.
Information on C of A/C of R/Flt Permit does not agree with application (see remarks). 
Serial No./Model No. appears incorrect. TC/TA____________ refers, (see remarks.

Remarks:
<idu;n BY
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ORIGINAL signé p

J.E. Lafontaine
Superintendent Aircraft Licensing and Register 
Aeronautical Licensing Division

REPLY
TO: LIC Ottawa

K1A 0N8
FROM: CAR

DATE:
Signature


